

## **Sacramento County**

## Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council (JJCC) Subcommittee

## **Action Summary**

Date and Time: 11/29/2022. 2:00 PM - 3:30 PM

Meeting Location: 10060 Goethe Rd., Sacramento, CA - Valley Oak Conference Room 1205, 1207

Meeting Chair: Marlon Yarber, Probation

Meeting Coordinator: Laura Singh, Probation

Please send any future topics for discussion to singhla@saccounty.gov

JJCC Subcommittee Members Present: Judge Calabretta (Sacramento Superior Courts), Josef Gray (Community Member), Bryan Jones (Child Protective Services), Reuben Moreno (Public Defender's Office), Ryan Quist (Behavioral Health Services), Nancy Smith (District Attorney's Office), Jacqueline White (Office of Education), Marlon Yarber (Chair – Probation Department)

JJCC Subcommittee Members Absent: Raechel Ibarra (Community Member)

JJCC Subcommittee Guests Present: Julie Wherry (Probation), Synthy Lathipanya (Probation)

Schedule and duration are approximations.

Members of the public are encouraged to participate. The Public may make verbal comments during the meeting by raising your hand at the designated time. There will be a designated time for public comment at the end of each item.

Skype is an available option for public to attend. To connect on skype please call: (916) 875-8000 and enter Conference ID: 13993483. Once connected, please mute the call until the designated time to speak.

Agenda Item	Schedule	Duration	Presenter(s)
1. Chair Update	2:00 - 2:15	15 minutes	Marlon Yarber, Chair

There are upcoming challenges within the Youth Detention Facility with the potential of having a female population and a sight and sound population. In order to be in compliant with these populations, housing units will need to be evaluated for reopening.

Yolo County Probation is working with Sacramento County Probation for a potential contract for bed space for their youth. Due to the numbers being low in Yolo County, it would be more beneficial for the youth in regards to services and beneficial to Yolo County's budget.

The VOYA Jobs Program started the week of November 21st and there are currently youth participating.

<ol><li>ACTION ITEM: Approve Minutes from October 31, 2022</li></ol>	2:15 - 2:20	5 minutes	Marlon Yarber, Chair
--	-------------	-----------	----------------------

Josef Gray motioned to approve the minutes for October 31, 2022. Judge Calabretta seconded the motion. AYES: Judge Calabretta, Josef Gray, Bryan Jones, Reuben Moreno, Ryan Quist, Nancy Smith, Jacqueline White. Marlon Yarber

NOES: None ABSTAIN: None RECRUSAL: None

RECRUSAL: None			
3. Community Member Updates:  a. Kong Xiong  b. Date Suggestions for Workshop and  Application Release  c. Workshop Participation	2:20 – 2:40	20 minutes	Marlon Yarber, Chair

Agenda Item	Schedule	Duration	Presenter(s)		
Kong Xiong has removed himself from the JJCC Subco	mmittee creatin	g an additiona	l community member		
seat vacant. Two dates were provided for potential workshop dates, Thursday, January 5, and Tuesday, January 10. The workshop would be during evening hours, 5:30pm – 6:30pm. Thursday, January 5 <sup>th</sup> was selected for the workshop and participation from members is strongly encouraged.  It was agreed upon the applications should have a due date towards the end of January.					
4. Budget Planning Discussion	2:40 – 3:00	20 minutes	JJCC Subcommittee Members		
Assistant Chief Probation Officer Wherry shared growth requests that departments would need to complete for Probation to submit for the following fiscal year. SCOE will have an increase and will need to discuss existing contracts. Behavioral Health clinicians have a 1 to 10 ratio and to maintain that ratio, they will need to submit a growth request for an additional 2 clinicians for a total of 5 clinicians. For each department's growth request related to the grant funding, Probation will need to submit a growth request in tandem.					
<ol><li>Service Coordinator/Community Advocate Update</li></ol>	3:00 – 3:15	15 minutes	Josef Gray / Nina Acosta		
under Behavioral Health. Challenges discussed were the position would be located at YDF instead of a neutral location for the youth and families and the process of creating the position could take over a year with the County. Josef Gray has a future meeting scheduled with SCOE to discuss a job description with their department and what potential the position may have housed under SCOE. If the position were to be housed under Behavioral Health, there is the possibility of billing Medi-Cal which would assist with costs. The type of lived experience required for peer certification with Behavioral Health could create a barrier. Another alternative to fill the position is to contract with a vendor to provide the service.					
6. Discussion of Topics for Future Agenda Items	3:15 - 3:25	10 minutes	JJCC Subcommittee Members		
The following topics were mentioned for Future Agenda Items:  Re-Entry Presentation  DHA Housing Presentation  Stanford Update  Budget Breakdown from each Agency					
7. Public Comment on Off Agenda Items	3:25-3:30	5 minutes	All		
No Public Comment					
SCOE provided an update on a survey completed by the youth in VOYA and El Centro. The survey data will be used to drive their mentoring programs. SCOE will also be visiting San Joaquin County to learn about their virtual reality training.					
Adjournment	3:30				

Next JJCC Subcommittee Meeting: Tuesday, December 13, 2022, 2:00 PM - 3:30 PM